



December 17, 2013

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU XOB 1J0

Re: OTT-00203694-A0 New Water Pump House – Coral Harbour

Dear Ms. Beaulieu:

On behalf of the Hamlet of Coral Harbour (Hamlet), **exp** Services Inc. (**exp**) is submitting the documents listed below for review and approval in relationship to the construction of a new water pump house for the Hamlet. As required an electronic copy of the documents is provided on the enclosed CD, as well hard copies of all the documents.

List of Reports

- 1207-3BM-COR0813 – Design Brief

List of Drawings

- 131211-3BM-COR0813 - COVER
- 131211-3BM-COR0813 – C1
- 131211-3BM-COR0813 – C2
- 131211-3BM-COR0813 – C3
- 131211-3BM-COR0813 – C4
- 131206-3BM-COR0813-- S1
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 – S2
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 – S3
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 - S4
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 - S5
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 - M100
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 - M101
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 - M200
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 - M201
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 - M300
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 - M301
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 - M500
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 - M600
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 - E1
- 131206-3BM-COR0813 - E2

exp Services Inc.

*Government of Nunavut
New Water Pump House
OTT-00203694-A0
December 17, 2013*

If you have any questions or require any additional information or clarification on any of the above please do not hesitate to contact Stephen Douglas at 613-688-1899 ext. 3261.

Sincerely,
exp Services Inc.



Stephen A. Douglas
Lead Designer
Infrastructure Services



Steven L. Burden, P. Eng.
Senior Manager
Infrastructure Services

c.c. Brian Duguay, Project Manager – Kivalliq Region
Ashwani Sharma, Project Officer – Kivalliq Region